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Krista DeJonge
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P: 616.566.9690
345 E 48th St
Holland, MI 49423

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Krista DeJonge
To: r5hearingclerk; R5AirEnforcement; Kastanek, Tasia; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Eugster, Matthew B.
Subject: Proof of Payment for CAA-05-2026-0014
Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 1:07:49 PM
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Tasia,
 
We are providing proof of payment for docket number CAA-05-2026-0014. Our payment was
processed this afternoon, and our counsel is out of office, so we wanted to ensure you still had
communication of payment within 24 hours.
 
If you have any questions, or need any additional information please feel free to contact our team.
 
Thanks,
Krista
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hudsonvilleicecream.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cc95ece74817b42b2e6ca08de65b2f8bf%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C639060016686948213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1%2BAzGbCq18gkiHQd%2FpePxKnwqf2bk9gKMPC8M8DrsEk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoo.gl%2Fmaps%2FdYhzuM9t3GUeFDwM8&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cc95ece74817b42b2e6ca08de65b2f8bf%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C639060016686973442%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I9Cgz753fPKzfnzMg20gX6ttx1j%2B2EHUWe9hEjz%2B2FE%3D&reserved=0
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